



ING. SIMONETH GOMEZ FERNANDEZ

QA + PRODUCT

- ✉ SIMONETHFERNANDEZ@GMAIL.COM
- 🌐 WWW.SIMONETHG.COM
- 📍 ARGENTINA / NOMADA IT
- 📄 WELOOK.IO/SIMONETHG.ETH
- 📅 CALENDLY.COM/SIMONETHFERNANDEZ

Soy nómada digital con más de 10 años de experiencia en garantizar la calidad de software en proyectos end to end. Me apasiona la educación y la Web3, y he estado innovando con soluciones Blockchain durante los últimos 3 años.

Como especialista en calidad de software (QA), realizo planes y ejecución de pruebas, gestiono equipos y aseguro la calidad del desarrollo (web y mobile) desde la etapa de diseño hasta la puesta en producción y control de calidad (QC).

Además, soy mentora QA en www.AcademiaQA.com y lidero el onboarding en comunidades de Web2 a Web3 en www.nftforworld.com

VIDEO PRESENTACIÓN



EXPERIENCIA

FREELANCER ACADEMIAQA + NFTFORWORLD • PRODUCT OWNER 01/2020 - Actual

Proyectos: www.academiaqa.com, [Certificados NFT](#), [Consulta POAP](#)

- Creación de documentación + onboarding.
- Creación de planes de carrera y rutas de aprendizaje.
- Selección y gestión de profesores y equipos de devs.
- Coordinación de producción de contenidos audiovisuales.
- Definición de estrategia comercial.
- Gestionar alianzas para participar en eventos y comunidades.
- Gestión del soporte al usuario.
- Definición de nuevas funcionalidades para la plataforma.
- Gestión y pago a proveedores.
- Preparado de propuestas para clientes B2B.
- Gestión y cobro a clientes B2B.

ONE TREE URUGUAY • QA ENGINEER 03/2021 - Actual

Proyectos: www.edtechevidence.org, www.now.modelorama.com.mx, Mana Common App.

- Control y gestión de calidad en todas las etapas del proyecto.
- Elaboración de documentación funcional, prototipos, manuales, instructivos y demos.
- Refinamiento de historias de usuario y research de mejoras.
- Elaboración, estimación y ejecución de plan de pruebas.
- Identificación y reporte de riesgo.

Logros: Entregar versiones en el tiempo inicial acordado 100% funcionales y con 0 issues de alta y media prioridad. Organización y optimización de suite de pruebas para la reutilización de casos de prueba. Organización de documentación para pasar al departamento de automatización.

DECENTRAL GAMES (METAVERSO) • TEST PLAN STRATEGY 04/2022 - 07/2022

Proyecto: TEXAS POKKER MOBILE

Elaboración de plan y estrategia de pruebas.

- Definición de escenarios.
- Armado de set de datos.
- Escritura de casos de prueba.

Logros: Implementación y testing rápido, organizado y conciso.

RAPPI • ANALISTA QA 01/2019 - 01/2020

Proyecto: Test de app movil Android y IOS Backend y frontend.

- Elaboración de plan de pruebas manuales y automatizadas.
- Seguimiento de incidencias.
- Identificación y reporte de riesgos.
- Monitoreo de Microservicios (Runscope).
- Análisis de logs, endpoint, web services, apis.

BANCO HIPOTECARIO • ANALISTA QA 06/2017 - 12/2018

Homologaciones: Core bancario, Dynamic CRM, Sap Fi, Batch.

Logros: Trackeo, métricas y registro efectivo de las tareas y tiempos en el equipo.

TVN MEDIA PANAMÁ • CONSULTOR DYNAMICS 365 CRM 01/2015-04/2017

Proyecto: CRM de ventas para pautas publicitarias.

Logros: Efectividad en la ux/ui y capacitaciones a usuarios finales para disminuir un 50% el soporte a usuarios finales.

EXTRAS

Hacker - [ETH Global](#) 10/2022

Hackaton: ETH Bogota

Proyecto: [Salto](#)

Premios: WalletConnect - 2d Mejor integracion con Coinbase Wallet y Superfluid.

EDUCACIÓN

- INGLÉS B1
- COACH ONTÓLOGICO - EN CURSO
- PRODUCT MANAGER - PLATZI 2023
- SCRUM FOUNDATION PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATE (SFPC) 2020
- POSTGRADO: DOCENTE IT LA UNIVERSIDAD DEL ZULIA - VENEZUELA 2013-2014
- INGENIERIA ELECTRÓNICA MENCIÓN: TELECOMUNICACIONES URBE - VENEZUELA 2007-2012

WEB1/2

MICROSOFT OFFICE
MICROSOFT PROJECT
TESTLINK
MANTIS
JIRA / ZEPHYR / XRAY
TFS
TESTPROJECT
KATALON STUDIO
PHOTOSHOP
FIGMA
NOTION
SQL
HTML
CSS
POSTMAN
CONTROL-M
DYNAMICS CRM
GHERKIN
COBIS
GOOGLE ANALYTICS
JAVA
PHP
SELENIUM
SOAP UI

WEB3

BLOCKCHAIN

- ETHEREUM
- BSC
- SOLANA
- POLYGON
- POLKADOT
- TERRA

DEFI

- PANCAKESWAP
- UNISWAP
- KATANA

WALLETS

- METAMASK
- RONIN
- PHANTOM
- OASIS
- TERRA
- TRUSTWALLET

EXCHANGES

- BINANCE
- KUCCOIN
- MEXC
- ASCENDEX

NFT:

- OPENSEA
- SOLANART
- POAP



ENG. SIMONETH GOMEZ FERNANDEZ

QA + PRODUCT

- ✉ SIMONETHFERNANDEZ@GMAIL.COM
- 🌐 WWW.SIMONETHG.COM/EVENTOS
- 📍 ARGENTINA / NOMADA IT
- 🌐 WELOOK.IO/SIMONETHG.ETH
- 📅 CALENDLY.COM/SIMONETHFERNANDEZ

I am a digital nomad with over 10 years of experience in software quality assurance in end-to-end projects. I am passionate about education and Web3, and have been innovating with Blockchain solutions for the past 3 years.

As a software quality specialist (QA), I develop and execute test plans, manage teams, and ensure the quality of web and mobile development from design to production and quality control (QC).

In addition, I am a QA mentor on www.AcademiaQA.com and lead the onboarding of Web2 to Web3 communities on www.nftforworld.com



EXPERIENCE

FREELANCER ACADEMIAQA + NFTFORWORLD • PRODUCT OWNER 01/2020 - Present

Proyectos: www.academiaqa.com, [Certificados NFT](#), [Consulta POAP](#)

- Creation of documentation + onboarding.
- Creation of career plans and learning paths.
- Selection and management of teachers and dev teams.
- Coordination of audiovisual content production.
- Definition of commercial strategy.
- Managing alliances to participate in events and communities.
- User support management.
- Definition of new functionalities for the platform.
- Management and payment to suppliers.
- Preparation of proposals for B2B customers.
- Management and collection from B2B customers.

ONE TREE URUGUAY • QA ENGINEER 01/2020 - Present

Projects: www.edtechevidence.org, www.now.modelorama.com.mx, Mana Common APP

- Quality control and management at all stages of the project.
- Development of functional documentation, prototypes, manuals, instructions and demos.
- Integration, regression, APIS and microservices testing.
- Elaboration, estimation and execution of manual and automated test plans.
- Risk identification and reporting.

Challenges: Delivery of versions in the agreed initial time 100% functional and with 0 high and medium priority issues. Organization and optimization of test suite for test case reuse. Organization of documentation to be passed to the automation department.

DECENTRAL GAMES (METAVERSO) • TEST PLAN STRATEGY 04/2022 - 07/2022

Projects: TEXAS POKKER MOBILE

- Elaboration of test plan and strategy.
- Scenario definition.
- Data set assembly.
- Test case writing.

Challenges: Fast, organized and concise implementation and testing.

RAPPI • QA ANALYST 01/2019 - 01/2020

Projects: Android and IOS mobile app test Backend and frontend.

- Elaboration of manual and automated test plan.
- Incident tracking.
- Risk identification and reporting.
- Microservices monitoring (Runscope).
- Log analysis, endpoint, web services, apis.

BANCO HIPOTECARIO • QA ANALYST 06/2017 - 12/2018

Homologations: Banking Core, Dynamic CRM, Sap Fi, Batch.

Challenges: Effective tracking, metrics and recording of tasks and times in the team.

TVN MEDIA PANAMÁ • CONSULTOR DYNAMICS 365 CRM 01/2015-04/2017

Projects: Sales CRM for advertising guidelines.

Challenges: Effectiveness in the ux/ui and training for end users to reduce end user support by 50%.

EXTRAS

Hacker - [ETH Global](#) 10/2022

Hackaton: ETH Bogota 2022

Project: [Salto](#)

Awards: WalletConnect - 2d Best Integration of Coinbase Wallet Superfluid

VIDEO PRESENTATION



EDUCATION

- ENGLISH B1
- ONTOLOGICAL COACH - IN PROGRESS
- PRODUCT MANAGER - PLATZI 2023
- SCRUM FOUNDATION PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATE (SFPC) 2020
- MASTER: IT TEACHER
- LA UNIVERSIDAD DEL ZULIA - VENEZUELA 2013-2014
- ELECTRONIC ENGINEERING MENTION: TELECOMMUNICATIONS URBE - VENEZUELA 2007-2012

SOFT SKILLS

MICROSOFT OFFICE
MIRO
TESTLINK
MANTIS
JIRA / ZEPHYR / XRAY
TFS
TESTPROJECT
KATALON STUDIO
PHOTOSHOP
FIGMA
NOTION
SQL
HTML
CSS
POSTMAN
CONTROL-M
DYNAMICS CRM
GHERKIN
COBIS
GOOGLE ANALYTICS
JAVA
PHP
SELENIUM
SOAP UI

TECHNICAL SKILLS

BLOCKCHAIN

- ETHEREUM
- BSC
- SOLANA
- POLYGON
- POLKADOT
- TERRA

DEFI

- PANCAKESWAP
- UNISWAP
- KATANA

WALLETS

- METAMASK
- RONIN
- PHANTOM
- OASIS
- TERRA
- TRUSTWALLET

EXCHANGES

- BINANCE
- KUCOIN
- MEXC
- ASCENDEX

NFT:

- OPENSEA
- SOLANART
- POAP